TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES Regular Town Council Meeting October 13, 2020

Council Members: Mayor Paige, CM Reams, CM Tyree, VM Moss, CM Jones, CM Harris, CM Baker

Council Members Absent: N/A

Others: June Dixon, Clerk Reams, Consultant Dennis Carney

Call to Order at 7:00 p.m.

Open the Meeting: The meeting was held at 1030 Main Street, Dillwyn, VA (Town Hall). Invocation was offered by CM Jones followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Paige. Mayor Paige established that a quorum was present.

Minutes: A motion was made by CM Reams to accept the minutes as written and was seconded by CM Tyree. All others: Aye. The motion carried.

TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT PROJECT

Frank Davis refuses to participate in the project and has done so from the beginning of the project. There was a Stop Work Order issued due to the confusion regarding the Davis property. The Stop Work Order will ultimately cost the Town more money. There are objections to the increase in cost because the easement was never granted for the Davis property.

HOUSING

COVID-19 Update: The checks for the small business grants are being sent out to the applicants on October 16, 2020.

The storage shed will arrive on October 21, 2020. The check will be ready for Buggy Top upon delivery.

There are two property owners in Town having a disagreement over property lines. The Town Sergeant will go and speak with them.

NEW BUSINESS:

Committee members change on the Planning Commission. Jimmy O'Bryant has resigned as chairman, but that needs to be in writing.

His complaint is the lack of meetings for the committee.

Bill Rowland is drawing a new cemetery map for the Town. It will be so that it will be easier to find each section or where someone is buried.

CM Tyree told the Council that the owner of Dillwyn Food Mart would like to locate a trailer behind the store. He was told to tell her that a letter should be written to the Council making a formal request. Bu

Announcements:

COMMITTEES:

Finance – Linda Paige, Karen Sue Moss, Ossie J. Harris, III, James Tyree
Town Buildings/Grounds – James Tyree, Ossie J. Harris, III, Gilbert W. Reams
Planning Commission – Karen Sue Moss, Bill Carmines, Dennis Carney, Consultant, Joseph Patterson, Beverly Hudgins-King
Beautification – Gilbert Reams, Sandra Moss, Mark Brown, Tricia Taylor
Ordinance – Linda Paige, Tora Jones, Karen Sue Moss, Dennis Carney
Christmas Parade – Linda Paige, Diane Holman-James, Sarah Walker, Sharon Baker, Gilbert Reams
Community Service Workers – Linda Paige, RW Maxey
Halloween Event – Linda Paige, Sharon Baker, Gilbert W. Reams, James Tyree, Melissa Wallace, Buckingham Chamber of Commerce
Ad Hoc-Housing – Tora Jones, Todd Fortune, Dave Ottinger, Linda V. Paige
Housing Rehab Board – Dave Ottinger, William Fulton, Todd Fortune, Lafonia Thornton, Linda V. Paige, Donna McRae-Jones

Adjournment: A motion was made by VM Moss to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by CM Tyree. All others: Aye. The motion carried.

Minutes scribed by,

Loretta C. Reams, Clerk